Southern Califorria Edison Company

SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING BTATION

M oE MORGAN

BTATION MANAGES

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362
Senior Reactor Operator License Termination
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.74(a), this letter is to inform you that SCE has determined
that there is no longer a need for Wayne R, Seiler to hold a NRC Senior Reactor

Operator License. Therefore, effective May 2, 1990, in accordance with 10 CFR

55.56(a), Mr. Seiler’'s license has expired. Mr. Seiler had been licensed (No. S9P-
50291), under Docket No. 55-50470.

If you require any additional information, please <0 advise,

Sincerely,

ANEWeg—

J,

B. Martin, USNRC Regional Administrater. Region V

C. W. Caldwell, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, Units 1, 2 and 3
Wayne R. Seiler




